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No.
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

o~
Dated Shimla.-z,’—zé/ ’ f ¥ /J

From: D.F.O. Shimla. To: C.F. Shimla.

Sub: Diversion of 0-0410 hectare Forest land for the construction of
LWSS Taloti, Khatnol, Jalag in GP Khatnol Tehsil Suni
District, Shimla, in favour of Executive Engineer I&PH
Division Suni Tehsil Suni District Shimla  within the
jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division.

Memo:

Please refer to your office memo No. C-28-b-1600/FCA (On
Line) Shimla/1667 dated 19.05.2015 on the subject cited above.

2. Point wise clarification as desired vide memo referred to above
is given as under:-

1 Necessary detail has been uploaded now.

2. Complete detail of CA has been uploaded now.

3. With regard to this point it is apprised that this office has already
recommended the case on line. However page 2 of part II could not be uploaded as
mentioned in your letter under reference. kis submitted that since 1% page has been
uploaded. it is not possible to upload the same page (recommendation) again from this
ofﬁcc;é;; discussed with concerned dealing hands of Circle Office the case is
recommended again for further necessary action please.

- 'L;;J»/'«L__@y;.
( Raman Sharma, HPF§
~_ Divisional Forest Officer,

Shimla Forest Division,
Tel. N0.0177-2623412




